PUBLIC DEFENSE PILOT PROGRAM Q & A

· I am not sure what is meant by “Prior to distribution of these resources for each county, the Board of State and Community Corrections shall work in consultation with the Office of the State Public Defender to identify those entities who provide public defender services on behalf of each county.”  In communication with OSPD, BSCC has released the information to each county listed in the RFA via numerous sources.  (listservs, State Office of the Association of Counties, and direct communication).  OSPD will help BSCC to review all prospective proposals to align the work and the Public Defender servicer with the legislative language.  Counties are responsible for communicating with their prospective Public Defense Partners.  

· Does this mean the State will be reaching out to our contractors? Or is this being done so that normal competitive bid requirements can be waived given that so many Counties contract for public defender services?  BSCC will not be communicating with contractors.  Information about the new grant program is the responsibility of the counties to share with prospective partners.  The program was developed intentionally as a non-competitive process.

· As a related question: Given the circumstances of our County, would it still be expected we do a competitive bid for the funds or could we request proposals from our existing contractors to expand their services?  Counties can partner with existing contractors to expand services.  The county would be the direct grantee and the contractors exist as subgrantees.  Each county will want to develop MOUs as needed and align the Board Resolution with the appropriate authorizations.  

· Does this mean if we already have contracts with certain attorney firms to provide public defender services that we can partner with them directly on the grant without running an RFP?  Per the RFA language:  “Public Defense Pilot Program funds must be utilized for indigent defense providers, including public defenders, alternate defenders, and other qualifying entities that provide indigent defense in criminal matters for the purposes of workload associated with the provisions in paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Section 1170 of, and Sections 1170.95, 1473.7, and 3051 of, the Penal Code.”   Our recommendation is to always follow your local procurement process.  In some cases that may not require an additional RFP due to current contracts.
· We saw that the RFA for the Public Defense Pilot Program was recently released and that the state plans to hire an outside contractor to conduct the independent evaluation. Impact Justice would be interested in being considered as the statewide evaluator and I'm curious if you will be releasing an RFA for that as well or will that be a closed process?  We do have an RFP that has been released for the Evaluator role as well.  The Request for Proposals (RFP) was posted in CaleProcure. The Event Package is available at:  https://caleprocure.ca.gov/event/5227/0000020829.

· I have a question regarding Eligibility to apply. Can the County Board delegate authority to a private law firm currently contracted with the County who provides indigent defense providers, including public defenders, and alternate defenders services apply on behalf of the County?  Your county may provide authority to an Alternate Defender’s Office and how that is defined in your county may differ from other counties.  Connect with your CAOs office to find out if they are willing to work with your office in lieu of not having a represented office listed.  

1. Are there any Q&A’s available for this grant?  They are being developed currently, as the questions are just beginning to come in.  

1. When writing the grant, should it be written for 1 year or for 3 years?  Each county requests funds for one fiscal year at a time.  A re-application process (very condensed version) will be available on the website as the fiscal year gets closer to the end of the time frame. 

1. What happens if we do not apply in the first year? Can we still apply in year 2 and year 3?  No.  Prospective grantees must apply for the first year to be eligible for re-applying for the subsequent years.  

1. What happens to funds for a County which does not apply for their allocation? Is it redistributed for availability to the other Counties or does something else happen to it?  Funds will not be redistributed, they will be returned to the General Fund.  

